

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 27 April 2021 18:22
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: WP0: PFAS RESTR - Draft minutes and APs WebEx 19 April

Dear [REDACTED]

Yes, this is part of [Wood's report](#) in pages 75-89; 106-136 and 152-153. The same information is presented in an Annex XV format further down in the same document. We do not intend to go beyond this for the restriction proposal.

Hope this helps,

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

-----Original Message-----

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 27 April 2021 17:43
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Subject: VS: WP0: PFAS RESTR - Draft minutes and APs WebEx 19 April

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED]

If I remember correctly you mentioned at this meeting (19.4.2021) that you already have an assessment of PFAS-free alternatives to firefighting foam containing PFAS. Can we see this assessment? We are trying to figure out how much effort we have to in to the HH hazard assessment of PFAS-free alternatives in the universal PFAS restriction.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]
Danish EPA | Chemical unit
[REDACTED] | [REDACTED]

Ministry of Environment
Environmental Protection Agency | Tolderlundsvej 5 | 5000 Odense C | Tel. +45 72 54 40 00 |
mst@mst.dk | www.mst.dk

How we process your personal data

